Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 8:51 AM

To: VAUG Claims

Cc: assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SKS8450B - UOI OD - After Repair
Hi Raymond,

Proceed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the ELarth: Frint only whet necessary-

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 1:47 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SKS8450B - UOI OD - After Repair

Good afternoon,

We will issue bill under $12k as agreed with UOI which we also sent a screenshot in previous
email

Thanks!
Best Regards
Raymond Teo
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#VAuG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Claims Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121
Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg
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** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **

1



** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 **

On Mon, 22 May 2023 at 10:23, VAuUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote:
Good morning,

Is there any update on this?
Can we finalize?

Your reply is highly appreciated.

Thanks!
Best Regards,
Iswan
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#VAuG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Claims Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121 (Ext: 2203)
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

On Sat, 13 May 2023 at 10:16, VAuUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote:
Hi Rasul,

Please check attached for the conversation
Hence, please revise your offer again

Thanks with regards,
Eric



RE: SKS8450B Mazda 3 OD Claim / M12D00162212 (Extenal) Claims/\Jo! - Claims x e B

LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> Fri, 16Dec2022,14:33 ¢ €
to Veron, SUR, me

Dear Veron,

Kindly take note that the insured has changed to repair at Vins’ Motor Pte Ltd.  Vins’ Motor agreed fo repair at $$12,000 (before policy excess). They will prepare a quotation and forward to your office
soon

Regards,
Katie Lee
Senior Manager
Claims
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

On Fri, 12 May 2023 at 16:16, Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Iswan,

As spoken,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S $4,250.00 /- with 06 days of
repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: VAUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 2:33 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKS8450B - UOI OD - After Repair




Good afternoon,

Kindly refer to attached.

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



